国際安全保障情報「2023年6月」

このコーナーは国際安全保障情報(旧:海洋安全保障情報)のポータルサイトであり、掲載する情報は、2023年6月に、中国を含むアジア諸国と米欧のインターネット英文サイトから収集した情報の内、主としてインド太平洋地域の海洋安全保障、及び当該期間におけるトピック情報に関するものである。当該情報に示したリンク先は当該期間にフリーアクセスが可能であったもの(注:一部に月間アクセス記事数規制やサインを求めるサイトあり)。 本サイトと併せて、(公財)笹川平和財団海洋政策研究所の海洋情報サイト、From Oceans

(https://www.spf.org/oceans/) も参照されたし。(作成:上席研究員 上野英詞)

- 目次-

- 米国関連
- 2 中国関係

1

- 3 台湾関係
- 4 米中関係
- 5 インド太平洋地域関連
 - (1) 全般
 - (2) 南シナ海
 - (3) 東シナ海
- 6 ロシア関係
- 7 ウクライナ戦争関連
- 8 北極関連・その他

1 米国関連

1. Losing the Pax Americana

American Greatness.com, June 14, 2023

James Fanell, a government fellow at the Geneva Centre for Security Policy, and Bradley A. Thayer, Director of China Policy at the Center for Security Policy

2. Revive the Ram

Real Clear Defense.com, June 22, 2023 Scott Savitz, a senior engineer at the nonprofit, nonpartisan RAND Corporation

3. TACKLING MARITIME SECURITY REQUIRES A REVISED INDO-PACIFIC STRATEGY

War on the Rocks.com, June 22, 2023

Brandon Prins, professor of political Science and Department Head at the University of Tennessee-Knoxville, USA, and others

4. Professionals talk logistics: Who will fix Pacific lift?

Breaking Defense.com, June 23, 2023 Bradley Martin, the director of the RAND National Security Supply Chain Institute, and Chris Pernin, director of the Engineering and Applied Sciences Department at RAND

4-1. <u>US to make India into naval logistics hub for Indo-Pac region</u> Naval Technology.com, June 23, 2023

5. <u>"Production Is Deterrence": Investing in Precision-Guided Weapons to Meet Peer Challengers</u> Center for a New American Security (CNAS), June 28, 2023 Stacie Pettyjohn, Senior Fellow and Director, Defense Program at CNAS, and Hannah Dennis, Research Associate, Defense Program at CNAS (44 頁)

2 中国関係

1. Debunking Reports of 'Cracks' in China's Third Aircraft Carrier

China Power, CSIS, June 13, 2023 Brian Hart is a fellow with the China Power Project at the Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS), and others

 <u>China negotiating with Havana about joint military training facility in Cuba</u> Politico.com, June 20, 2023

2-1. On Cuba, South China Sea or Taiwan Strait, Beijing has failed to rally support against US positions https://www.scmp.com/comment/opinion/article/3224557/cuba-south-china-sea-or-taiwan-straitbeijing-has-failed-rally-support-against-us-positions South China Morning Post.com, June 20, 2023

2-2. <u>What Should the US Do About China's Spy Facility in Cuba?</u> The Diplomat.com, June 26, 2023 Joseph Bouchard, a geopolitical analyst on Latin America from Quebec City, Canada

2-3. China's military engagements with Cuba: Implications of a strategic advance in Latin America

PacNet, Pacific Forum, June 28, 2023

Evan Ellis, Latin America Research Professor with the U.S. Army War College Strategic Studies Institute

3. China's New Foreign Relations Law: Clarifications & Analysis

China Briefing.com, June 29, 2023 Chris Devonshire-Ellis, the Chairman of Dezan Shira & Associates

3-1. China's Imperialist Foreign Policy

19fortyfive.com, June 30, 2023

Dr. James Holmes, J. C. Wylie Chair of Maritime Strategy at the Naval War College

3 台湾関係

 <u>PLA handles US, Canadian warships in provocative Taiwan Straits transit amid Shangri-La</u> <u>Dialogue, forcing US vessel to alter course</u>
 Global Times, June 4, 2023

2. <u>US releases video showing close-call in Taiwan Strait with Chinese destroyer</u> AP News.com, June 5, 2023

<u>The choppy seas and non-dialogue of US–China relations</u>
 The Strategist, June 5, 2023
 Graeme Dobell, a senior fellow at Australian Strategic Policy Institute (ASPI)

4. <u>US, Chinese warships' near miss in Taiwan Strait hints at ongoing troubled diplomatic waters,</u> <u>despite chatter about talks</u>

The Comversation.com, June 6, 2023

Meredith Oyen, Associate Professor of History and Asian Studies, University of Maryland, Baltimore County

4-1. US accused of using international law to provoke China after latest Taiwan Strait incident

South China Morning Post.com, June 7, 2023

 <u>Taiwan's Navy Caught Between Two Strategies to Counter Chinese Threat</u> USNI News, June 7, 2023

6. Taiwan Contingencies and Southeast Asia: Scenarios in the Gray Zone

Fulcrum, June 9, 2023

Andrew Chubb, Senior Lecturer in Chinese Politics and International Relations at Lancaster University

<u>Warming China-Russia Relations over the Ukraine War and the Situation In East Asia</u>
 Prospects & Perspectives No. 32, The Perspective Foundation (遠景基金會), June 13, 2023
 馬準威(Chun-wei Ma)淡江大學國際事務與戰略研究所助理教授

8. ISLAND BLITZ: A CAMPAIGN ANALYSIS OF A TAIWAN TAKEOVER BY THE PLA

Center for International Maritime Security (CIMSEC), June 13, 2023

Major Maxwell Stewart, USMC, a Combat Engineer Officer and Northeast Asia Regional Area Officer コメント:台湾有事は少なくとも在日米軍が攻撃されない限り、米国の即時介入を意味しな い。この論考は、PLA が台北を占領し、軍事力による効果的な介入の窓が閉じられる前に、 米国の意思決定者が介入手続きを終えることができるか。即ち、現実的に介入を巡る米国内 手続きを完了するまで、台湾が持ち堪えられるか。オーバーレイと表を多用した、注目の論 考。

8-1. <u>Can Taiwan Resist a Large-Scale Military Attack by China?: Assessing Strengths and</u> <u>Vulnerabilities in a Potential Conflict</u>

RAND, June 27, 2023

Timothy R. Heath, Sale Lilly, Eugeniu Han (102 頁)

9. <u>Taiwan can suggest how to govern it after unifying with mainland China, PLA strategist says</u> South China Morning Post.com, June 16, 2023

10. Taiwan's Defense Dilemma

The Diplomat.com, June 17, 2023

Jenny Li, a policy associate at the Formosan Association for Public Affairs

11. Washington Needs Strategic Clarity and Resolve to Deter Chinese Aggression Against Taiwan

Prospects & Perspectives No. 33, The Perspective Foundation(遠景基金會), June 20, 2023 Joseph Bosco, on the advisory board of the Global Taiwan Institute

 Simulating Chinese Gray Zone Coercion of Taiwan: Identifying Redlines and Escalation Pathways RAND, June 22, 2023
 Raymond Kuo, Christian Curriden, Cortez A. Cooper III, Joan Chang, Jackson Smith, Ivana Ke (45)

頁)

13. <u>Sanctioning China in a Taiwan crisis: Scenarios and risks</u> Atlantic Council, June 21, 2023 Charlie Vest and Agatha Kratz (40 頁)

 <u>US Coast Guard Ship Sailed Through Taiwan Strait a Day After Blinken's China Visit</u> The Diplomat.com, AP.com, June 23, 2023

<u>PLA Airborne Capabilities and Paratrooper Doctrine for Taiwan</u>
 China Brief Volume: 23 Issue: 11, the Jamestown Foundation, June 23, 2023
 Daniel Fu, a Research Associate at Harvard Business School

16. Are cheap drones the answer to tension in the Taiwan Strait?

Defense News.com, June 29, 2023

Andrew Hoehn, the senior vice president for research and analysis at Rand, and Thom Shanker, the director of the Project for Media and National Security at George Washington University

4 米中関係

1. <u>The "Freedom of Navigation" Claimed by the United States is Not "Freedom of Navigation"</u> <u>under International Law</u>

South China Sea Strategic Situation Probing Initiative (SCSPI), June 3, 2023

Lei Xiaolu, an associate professor in China Institute of Boundary and Ocean Studies (CIBOS), Wuhan University(雷筱璐、武漢大学中国辺界与海洋研究院副教授)

1-1. Feature-challenge Freedom of Navigation Operations and the Major Agendas of U.S. Policy toward China

South China Sea Probing Initiative (SCSPI), June 23, 2023

Hu Bo(胡波), Research Professor and Director of the Center for Maritime Strategy Studies, Peking University, and Director of SCSPI(北京大学海洋戦略研究中心執行主任)

2. <u>U.S.-China Strategic Competition in South and East China Seas: Background and Issues for</u> <u>Congress</u>

Congressional Research Service, Updated June 5, 2023 (144 頁)

3. US-China: A Cold War lesson to apply "rules of the road" at sea

The Interpreter, June 6, 2023

Donald R Rothwell, Professor of International Law at the ANU College of Law, ANU

4. The Pentagon Is Freaking Out About a Potential War With China

Politico Magazine, June 9, 2023

Michael Hirsh, the former foreign editor and chief diplomatic correspondent for Newsweek, and the former national editor for Politico Magazine

5. Blinken's trip hasn't interrupted slide toward war

Asia Times.com, June 22, 2023 William H. Overholt, a senior research fellow at Harvard's Kennedy School of Government

5-1. Breaking the US-China logjam

PacNet, Pacific Forum, June 22, 2023 Daniel R. DePetris, a fellow at Defense Priorities and a syndicated foreign affairs columnist at the Chicago Tribune

5-2. No Blinken in Beijing reset for the South China Sea

Asia Times.com, June 29, 2023

Richard Javad Heydarian, Professional Chairholder in Geopolitics, Polytechnic University of the Philippines

5 インド太平洋地域関連

(1) 全般

1. The Quad needs to raise the game in the Indian Ocean

The Observer Research Foundation, June 1, 2023

Dr Titli Basu, an Associate Professor at Jawaharlal Nehru University (JNU)

2. What Is the Quad?

The Diplomat.com, June 2, 2023

Blake Berger, the associate director at the Asia Society Policy Institute, the United States, and others

3. QUAD 3.0: A security-oriented reincarnation?

The Observer Research Foundation, June 8, 2023

Premesha Saha, a Fellow with the Strategic Studies Programme at the Observer Research Foundation, and Vivek Mishra, a Fellow with the Strategic Studies Programme at the Observer Research Foundation

4. <u>'A Shared Vision for the Indo-Pacific': Remarks by Secretary of Defense Lloyd J. Austin III at the</u> <u>Shangri-La Dialogue (As Delivered)</u>

US Department of Defense, June 2, 2023

4-1. <u>United States-Japan-Australia Trilateral Defense Ministers' Meeting (TDMM) 2023 Joint</u> <u>Statement</u>

MOD, June 3, 2023

4-2. <u>Shangri-La Dialogue puts focus on shifting US-China military balance</u> South China Morning Post.com, June 3, 2023

4-3. <u>Shangri-La Dialogue: China and the US offer competing security visions for the Asia-Pacific</u>
 South China Morning Post.com, June 4, 2023

4-4. Did Shangri-La give birth to a new Quad?

Asia Times.com, June 5, 2023

Richard Javad Heydarian, a Senior Lecturer at the University of the Philippines, Asian Center

4-5. The 20th Shangri-La Dialogue: Duelling Visions of Regional Order

IDSS Paper, RSIS, June 16, 2023

Tsjeng Zhizhao Henrick, Associate Research Fellow, S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore

5. AUKUS - Understanding the Uranium Connection

RSIS Commentary, June 5, 2023

Alvin Chew, a Senior Fellow at the S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies (RSIS), Nanyang Technological University (NTU), Singapore

6. Coast Guard cooperation: Heading off a troubling storm?

PacNet, Pacific forum, June 6, 2023

John Bradford, Senior Fellow in the Maritime Security Programme at the S Rajaratnam School of International Studies (RSIS), and Scott Edwards, Free & Open Indo-Pacific Fellow at the Yokosuka Council on Asia-Pacific Studies (YCAPS)

7. U.S. Defense Infrastructure in the IndoPacific: Background and Issues for Congress

Congressional Research Service, June 6, 2023 (55 頁)

8. The navigational rights of AUKUS submarines (Part 1)

East Asia Forum, June 7, 2023

Donald R Rothwell, Professor of International Law at the ANU College of Law, The Australian National University

8-1. AUKUS navigational rights are submerged in regional challenges (Part 2)

East Asia Forum, June 7, 2023 Professor Donald R. Rothwell, Professor of International Law at the ANU College of Law, Australian National University

9. <u>Washington is Recalibrating its Asia Strategy</u>

Geopolitical Monitor.com, June 9, 2023 Ved Shinde, a researcher at Asia Society Policy Institute, New Delhi

10. American Sea Power in the Asia-Pacific

Real Clear Defense.com, June 10, 2023

Francis P. Sempa, an attorney, an adjunct professor of political science at Wilkes University, and a contributing editor to American Diplomacy

11. Japan, France, Canada, USA Flex Partnership While Operating In The Western Pacific Naval News.com, June 12, 2023

12. How "Strategic" is India's Indo-Pacific "Vision"?

RSIS Commentary, June 12, 2023

P.S. Suryanarayana, Adjunct Senior Fellow with the S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies (RSIS), Nanyang Technological University (NTU), Singapore

13. Five urgent steps to prevent American military defeat in the Pacific

Defense News.com, June 12, 2023

Rear Adm. Mark Montgomery (ret.), a senior fellow at the Foundation for Defense of Democracies (FDD) , and Bradley Bowman, senior director of the Center on Military and Political Power at FDD

14. THE US ADVANCES ITS PACIFIC PARTNERSHIP STRATEGY IN MICRONESIA

The Center for Naval Analyses(can), June 12, 2023 April Helevi, a Senior Research Scientist with CNA's Indo-Pacific Security Affairs Program

15. <u>Updating America's Asia strategy: A Brookings interview</u> Brookings, June 14, 2023

16. <u>US military granted unimpeded access to key Papua New Guinea defence facilities in new security agreement</u> Australia ABC, June 14, 2023

, , - -

17. STRATEGIC UPGRADES IN THE PACIFIC

Asia Maritime Transparency Initiative, CSIS, June 15, 2023

Acting East on the seas: India's naval cooperation with ASEAN
 The Interpreter, June 19, 2023
 Moksh Suri, an incoming MSc Global Affairs student at Kings College London

19. Micronesia as headline fodder in the US-China contest

The Strategist, June 20, 2023 Leland Bettis and Kenneth Gofigan Kuper, directors of the Pacific Center for Island Security

20. <u>The Forest and the Trees: China, America, and Asian Power Balancing</u>
RSIS Commentary, June 21, 2023
Ford Hart worked on China and Asian geopolitics during his 33-year career as a US diplomat

21. A work in progress: The Indo-Pacific partnership for maritime domain awareness

PacNet, Pacific Forum, June 23, 2023

Ahana Roy, Research Associate at Organisation for Research on China and Asia (ORCA), New Delhi

22. To balance the Quad equation, India and Australia must drive an "Indo" focus

The interpreter, June 27, 2023

Radhey Tambi, a research associate at Centre for Air Power Studies (CAPS), New Delhi

23. <u>Maritime Domain Awareness (MDA) in the Indo-Pacific and the Way Ahead for Indo-Pacific</u> Partnership for MDA (IPMDA)

Vivekananda International Foundation (VIF), June 27, 2023

Commodore Gopal Suri, a senior member of the strategic fraternity in the field of National Security and Strategy, and Vice Admiral AK Chawla, PhD (Retd.), a former Flag Officer Commanding-in-Chief of the Navy's Southern Command

24. Modi's US Visit Illustrates Growing Complexities of the Indo-Pacific

Geopolitical Monitor.com, June 28, 2023

Dr. Imran Khalid, a freelance contributor based in Karachi, Pakistan

25. How Australia can leverage France's Indo-Pacific presence

The Interpreter, June 30, 2023

Hugh Piper, Program Lead at the Asia-Pacific Development, Diplomacy and Defence Dialogue, and Dr Eglantine Staunton, a Senior Lecturer (Fellow) at the Australian National University

(2) 南シナ海

1. <u>The South China Sea: Regional Struggle of Global Proportions</u> Military History.com, June 3, 2023

Master Sergeant Christopher Patel, a Military Intelligence Senior Sergeant

2. <u>Multi-nation naval drill begins in Indonesia with rivals US, China attending</u> Anadolu Ajansi.com, June 5, 2023

3. China's strong-arming won't work in Marcos' Philippines

East Asia Forum, June 6, 2023

Jenny Balboa, a Lecturer at the Tokyo University of Foreign Studies and at the Department of Global

and Interdisciplinary Studies, Hosei University, and Shinji Takenaka, a Senior Economist at the Japan Center for Economic Research

4. South China Sea: three barriers to a fully fledged Philippines-Vietnam alliance

South China Morning Post.com, June 6, 2023

Richard Javad Heydarian, a Professorial Chairholder in Geopolitics at the Polytechnic University of the Philippines

4-1. Tag Team: Philippines and Vietnam Explore a South China Sea Alliance

China US Focus.com, Jun 9, 2023

Richard Javad Heydarian, Professorial Chairholder in Geopolitics, Polytechnic University of the Philippines

5. US, Japanese, Philippine coast guard ships stage drills

Military Times.com, AP.com, June 7, 2023

5-1. Coastguard drills with Philippines, Japan the latest sign of US-driven security cooperation

South China Morning Post.com, June 12, 2023

Lucio Blanco Pitlo III, a research fellow at the Asia-Pacific Pathways to Progress Foundation, fellow at the University of the Philippines Korea Research Centre

6. Indonesia to Host ASEAN's First Military Drill in South China Sea

The Diplomat.com, June 9, 2023 Luke Hunt, a Southeast Asia correspondent for The Diplomat

6-1. <u>Indonesia-led ASEAN sea drills will take harder aim at China</u>Asia Times.com, June 12, 2023Richard Javad Heydarian, a Senior Lecturer at the University of the Philippines, Asian Center

6-2. Cambodia seeks to sink joint ASEAN naval drills

Asia Times.com, June 17, 2023 Richard Javad Heydarian, a Senior Lecturer at the University of the Philippines, Asian Center

6-3. Confidence-Building: ASEAN Navies Lead the Way

RSIS Commentary, June 12, 2023

Gilang Kembara, a Researcher at the Department of International Relations, Centre for Strategic and

International Studies, Jakarta

6-4. <u>Will Cambodia's concerns of 'rocking China boat' affect Asean unity over naval drills?</u>South China Morning Post.com, June 22, 2023

7. <u>China's patient but insistent South China Sea grab</u>Asia Times.com, June 13, 2023Denny Roy, a senior fellow at the East-West Center, Honolulu

8. <u>China sends new patrol ship Haixun 03 on South China Sea mission</u> South China Morning Post.com, June 13, 2023

9. <u>US-Philippines Enhanced Defense Cooperation Agreement Revived</u>
Foreign Policy Research Institute, June 13, 2023
Felix K. Chang, a senior fellow at the Foreign Policy Research Institute

9-1. <u>Philippine Congress Set to Approve Expanded U.S. Base Deal as China Expands Claims,</u> <u>Ambassador Says</u> USNI News, June 15, 2023

 <u>Chinese Naval Vessel Begins 'Goodwill' Visit to Philippines</u> The Diplomat.com, June 15, 2023
 Sebastian Strangio, Southeast Asia editor at The Diplomat

11. MAKING THE U.S.-PHILIPPINE ALLIANCE COUNT

War on the Rocks.com, June 15, 2023 Susannah Patton, the Director of the Southeast Asia Program at the Lowy Institute and a former senior Southeast Asia analyst in Australia's Office of National Intelligence

12. Southeast Asia's piecemeal alignment

East Asia Forum, June 19, 2023 Yuen Foong Khong, Li Ka Shing Professor of Political Science at the Lee Kuan Yew School of Public Policy, National University of Singapore

13. PAPUA NEW GUINEA: THE NEW EPICENTRE OF THE PACIFIC CONTEST

9dashline.com, June 19, 2023

Thierry Lepani, a political journalist from Papua New Guinea

14. The Philippines Is Leveraging Its Strategic Value to Become an Indo-Pacific Power

The Diplomat.com, June 21, 2023

Gavril Torrijos holds an M.A. in International Security from George Mason University

15. US aircraft carrier's Vietnam port call 'positive expression' of commitment to peace in South China Sea

South China Morning Post.com, June 25, 2023

16. Japan, Australia Drill Together in South China Sea for Trident Exercise USNI News, June 27, 2023

17. French Destroyer presence in South China Sea shows France' Support for Liberty of Navigation Naval News.com, June 28, 2023

18. ASEAN Diplomacy: Managing Rising Sino-American Tensions in Asian Waters

China US Focus.com, Jun 29, 2023

Richard Javad Heydarian, Professorial Chairholder in Geopolitics, Polytechnic University of the Philippines

(3) 東シナ海

 From Follower to Leader: Japan's Emergence as a Fully-Fledged Regional Security Actor The Diplomat.com, June 14, 2023
 Aurelia George Mulgan, a professor at the University of New South Wales, Canberra, Australia

2. <u>New dimensions for Japan–Australia strategic cooperation</u>

The Strategist, June 15, 2023

Justin Bassi, the executive director of Australian Strategic Policy Institute (ASPI)

3. <u>SIX LESSONS FROM UKRAINE FOR JAPANESE DEFENSE PLANNERS</u>

War on the Rocks.com, June 21, 2023 Jeffrey W. Hornung, a senior political scientist at the RAND Corporation and an adjunct professor at Georgetown University 4. Joint Statement on U.S.-Japan Extended Deterrence Dialogue

News Releases, US Department of Defense, June 27, 2023

4-1. Japan And Nuclear Deterrence

19fortyfive.com, June 30, 2023

Dan Blumenthal, a senior fellow at the American Enterprise Institute

6 ロシア関係

1. <u>Sergey Karaganov: By using its nuclear weapons, Russia could save humanity from a global</u> catastrophe

Russia Times.com, June 14, 2023 Professor Sergey Karaganov, honorary chairman of Russia's Council on Foreign and Defense Policy

1-1. Karaganov's nuclear rant ought to scare Lukashenko

Brookings, June 28, 2023 Steven Pifer, Nonresident Senior Fellow, Brookings

2. Russia in Turmoil: Is It 1905 or 1917?

The American Spector, June 24, 2023 Francis P. Sempa, Commentator, the author of "Geopolitics: From the Cold War to the 21st Century"

7 ウクライナ戦争関連

 1. 戦況については、以下を参照されたし。毎日の戦況が地図付きで詳述されている。 <u>UKRAINE CONFLICT UPDATES</u>

Institute for the Study of War

<u>The U.S. and Russia: Competing Proxy Strategies in the Russo-Ukrainian War</u>
 The Strategic Bridge, June 1, 2023
 Amos Fox, the Deputy Director for Development for the Irregular Warfare Initiative

3. <u>An Unwinnable War</u> Foreign Affairs.com, June 5, 2023

Samuel Charap, a Senior Political Scientist at the RAND Corporation

4. What is the long-term strategy for Ukraine's Air Force?

Defense News.com, June 7, 2023

John Hoehn, an associate policy researcher at Rand, and William Courtney, an adjunct senior fellow at Rand

5. <u>Ukraine's Offensive Operations: Shifting the Offense-Defense Balance</u>CSIS, June 9, 2023Seth G. Jones, senior vice president, CSIS, and others

6. <u>How Wars Don't End: Ukraine, Russia, and the Lessons of World War I</u> Foreign Affairs.com, June 12, 2023
Margaret MacMillan, Professor Emeritus of International History at Oxford

7. Hydraulic warfare is here to stay. NATO should plan for it.

Defense News.com, June 15, 2023

Lionel Beehner, a senior director at Columbia's School of International and Public Affairs Liam Collins, a Fellow at New America, and John Spencer, chair of urban warfare studies at the Modern War Institute

8. The Treacherous Path to a Better Russia: Ukraine's Future and Putin's Fate

Foreign Affairs.com, July/August 2023, Published on June 20, 2023 Andrea Kendall-Taylor, Senior Fellow and Director of the Transatlantic Security Program at the Center for a New American Security, and Erica Frantz, Associate Professor of Political Science at Michigan State University

9. Russia's invasion of Ukraine: Why and why now?

The Interpreter, June 23, 2023

Ian Hill, a retired senior career diplomat in the New Zealand foreign ministry

10. Three Scenarios for Ukraine's Future and the Implications for Taiwan

Global Taiwan Institute, June 28, 2023

Michael Mazza, a senior non-resident fellow at the Global Taiwan Institute and a non-resident fellow at the American Enterprise Institute

8 北極関連・その他

1. The Northern Sea route: A gamechanger or a road to hegemony?

The Observer Research Foundation, June 6, 2023

Kanishk Shetty, an intern with the Geoeconomics programme at the Observer Research Foundation

2. <u>Keeping America close</u>, <u>Russia down</u>, and <u>China far away</u>: <u>How Europeans navigate a competitive</u> world

European Council for Foreign Relations (ECFR), June 7, 2023 Jana Puglierin, Head, ECFR Berlin, Senior Policy Fellow, ECFR, and Pawel Zerka, Senior Policy Fellow, ECFR (27 頁)

3. <u>NATO to upgrade ties with Australia, New Zealand, South Korea</u> Nikkei Asia.com, June 13, 2023

4. <u>Germany unveils 1st national security strategy to address growing threats, singles out Russia</u> AP News.com, June 15, 2023

4-1. Full Report (EN) (39 頁)
<u>Robust. Resilient. Sustainable: National Security Strategy: Integrated Security for Germany</u>
The Federal Government, June 15, 2023

<u>Navigating Great Power Competition in the 21st Century: Beyond the Cold War Paradigm</u>
 RSIS Commentary, June 16, 2023
 Bilahari Kausikan, the Chairman of the Middle East Institute, National University of Singapore, and the former Ambassador-at-Large in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Singapore

6. <u>The first US deep water port for the Arctic to host military</u> Military Times.com, AP.com, June 18, 2023